

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-17 7:42:39 AM
To: Bruce Campbell [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]
Subject: FW: RM_Potential Structure – Feb 13.pptx
Attachments: RM_Potential Structure – Feb 13.pptx

To us for our discussion this afternoon

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: February 13, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Picard, Michel; Kim Marshall; 'CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL'; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RM_Potential Structure – Feb 13.pptx

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi all,

Attached is a diagram that I believe reflects our discussion from earlier today. Please take a look and determine if you think there are edits that need to be made. I'd like to ensure we are all focused on the same structure.

Thanks,

Cindy